

Riccardo de Felice

Contact

Mail defelicericcardo@yahoo.it
Italian Mobil +393347848581
Skype richeland
Born in Naples Italy 7st October 1982

I am a highly motivated, independent person who is passionate about sailing. I have been sailing since I was seven years old and I have been successful both as a sailor and a coach on an international level. I have excellent communication and interpersonal skills and work well as part of a team. I build strong working relationships and I am constantly building a network of sailors and opportunity and because of this I am an excellent coach and motivated person.

Education

High School at Liceo "Umberto 1" of Naples
Degree en 2008 at Orientale University of Naples course in International Relation and diplomacy

Languages

Foreign language: Italian
Expert: English and Spanish
Medium levels: French and Portuguese

Qualification

License Drive Type A, B, BE
Boat License Type, Motor and Sailing Boat without limit from the coast
Coaching Certificated from Italian Sailing Federation level 1 and 2, ISAF certificate
Olympic Class

Achievements - International level coach

2016 Olympic Game Participations with 470 Turkish Man 14 position
2016 World Cup Weymhout 10 position 470 Man
2016 World Cup Hyeres 8 position 470 Man
2016 World Cup Miami 8 position 470 Man
2015 Olympic Qualification 470 Man Turkish Sailing Federation
2015 Jr Man 470 European Championship Bulgaria 8 position
2015 Jr Wom 470 European Championship Bulgaria 8 position
2014 Jr Man 470 World Championship Italy 1 position
2014 Jr Man 470 European Championship Poland 1 position

2013 Jr Man 470 World Championship France 1 position
2013 Jr Wom 470 European Championship UK 3 position
2013 Mediterranean Games Turkey 3 position 470 Man
2013 World Championship 420 Open 1 and 5 position
2012 J European Championship 420 Lake Garda 2 position
2011 Open 420 World Championship Argentina 2 and 4 positions
2010 Open 420 World Championship Israel 2 and 3 positions
2010 Ladies 420 world Championship Israel 1 and 1 Jr positions
2010 Ladies Jr European Championship France 1 position
2010 Jr Boys European Championship France 3 Position
2010 ISAF Youth World Turkey 1 position in Boys fleet
2008 Open World Championship Athens 3 position
2007 Open European Championship Turkey 1 position
2005 Jr European Championship Ireland 1 position

Achievements - International level sailor

2005-6-7

All the international circuit of GP42 with Roma 2

2004

2 Position IMS World Championship Capri
2 Position University Match Race World Championship
2 Position Sardinia Cup World team Championship
7 Position Trofeo della Reina IMS Valencia
3 Position Nation cup Match Race event for America's Cup Team Trieste
3 Position jeep challenge match race
5 Position Copa del Rey IMS 600 Palma
1 Position Ulisse Nardin IMS Race Palma
1 Position Italian IMS Championship.

2003

4 Position in the Italian Championship Benetau 25
3 Position in the Italian Championship Farr 40
3 Position in the Mediterranean Championship Farr 40
9 Position in the World Championship Farr 40
4 Position in the European Championship Farr 40
1 Position in the Italian under 25-Match Race Championship

2002

5 Position in the Pirelli trophy with breeze 52 feet
4 Position in the IMS world Championship with Breeze 52 feet

2000

420 Class

3 Position Italian Ranking List, 1 J

1 Position Team Race World Champions La Rochelle
J European Champion Berlin

1999

420 class

Kiel Week Regatta

2 Position Italian Ranking List

World Championship Athens

1 Position World Championship Team Race Athens

8 Position J European Championship Plymouth

1 Position Mach Race National Championship Sub 19

1998

470 class

3 Position Over all Ranking list, 1 J

1 Position in the J Italian Championship

2 Position Cagliari National race 470

2 Position World Championship Team Race Palamos

3 Position Italian Championships

Current Employment

- Turkish Sailing Federation, Coach for 470 class from (April 2014 to current)
- * Freelance Coaching for Spanish 470 sailor and Finland Federation
- * Coach for *STIG* Melges 32 and 20 sailing team (Italy) (all series 2014-15-16)
- * Founding Partner of *English for Sailing s.r.l.* (Founded 2011)
 - high level sailing training and English classes for young sailors
 - logistics & full organization of equipment & sailors for International Regatta
 - boat charters
 - coaching
 - dingy boat sales Over the past four years I have been working for the Federation and team in Season projects. At the same time I have been pushing myself in my personal goals. In 2011 I started a company *English For Sailing* (E4S). E4S provides high-level training for Optimist, Laser & 420 class combined with the opportunity for young sailors to live with an Irish family and study English. The initial objective of the company was high level training and English classes however the company has now evolved to provide full services for sailors and the Federation at International Regatta. Services provided are dependent on the

individual client needs and can follow the career of the sailor from Optimist to Olympic class. We currently have a fleet of thirty-five Optimist, twelve 420, four 470, four VSR Rib and two vans. The company is constantly evolving and we also sell boats in Spain and Portugal. Every year the company profits increase and are reinvested into the company.

Working Experience

2004-06: coach of R.Y.C.C. Savoia of Napoles

2006: six months experience United Nation in Vienna for Italian Government

2007: Human Resource for the Orientale University of Naples

2007-08: Sailing Director of Mascalzone Latino Sailing School of Naples

2009-10: Free lance coaching with lots of National and International collaborations

2011-12: 70 coach of the Club.C. Aniene of Rome

2013: 470 National Coach for Catalan Federation (Barcelona)